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DATE: March 13, 2003
TO: Allison Combs, Research Analyst

LCB Research Division

FROM: Amy Wright, Chief
Parole and Probation

RE: Response to Assemblyman Anderson on Vacancy Rates

w
Assemblyman Anderson requested information regarding the State Personnel vacancy rate in comparison to the
Division. State Personnel reports that, for Fiscal Year 2002, (July 1, 2001 - June 30, 2002), the average state
vacancy rate was 9.7%. The Division’s average vacancy rate for the same time period was as follows:

Sworn Staff: 7%
Civilian/Support: 12.5%
Overall Avg: %

In order to compare our current vacancy rates to that of the State average, we would need current data from the
Department of Personnel, which they are not able to provide at this time. The Division’s current vacancy rates
are as follows (July 1, 2002 - March 1, 2003 averages).

Sworn Staff: 5%
Civilian/Support: 22%
Overall Avg: 12.5%

I hope this information proves useful. Should you have any questions or require any additional information,
please feel free to contact my office at 684-2605.
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